

as said cities may agree upon to reimburse in full the city of Saint Paul for such expenses as it incurs in furnishing an adequate supply of water to the city of West Saint Paul under authority of this law.

Sec. 4. The provisions of this law shall be construed as an addition to existing powers and not as a limiting amendment to or repeal thereof.

Sec. 5. This act shall become effective only after its approval by a majority of the governing body of the city of Saint Paul and by a majority of the governing body of the city of West Saint Paul, and upon compliance with the provisions of Laws 1959, Chapter 368.

Approved April 20, 1961.

CHAPTER 680—H. F. No. 1560

An act relating to terms of district courts and summoning of petit jurors in the sixth judicial district; amending Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 484.19, as amended.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 484.19, as amended by Laws 1959, Chapter 249, Section 11, is amended to read:

484.19 [484.14] **Sixth judicial district.** Subdivision 1. General terms of district court in the counties named in this section shall be held each year at the times herein specified:

Subd. 2. Carlton County: On the second ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in February, on the ~~first Monday in June~~ *third Tuesday* in May, and on the second ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in October.

Subd. 3. Cook County: On the third Monday in April and on the third Monday in October.

Subd. 4. Lake County: On the ~~first~~ *third* Monday in ~~June~~ *May* and the second Monday in January.

Subd. 5. St. Louis County, *at the county seat:* On the ~~second~~ *third* Monday after the first day in January, on the ~~third~~ *first* Monday in April, on the first Tuesday after the first Monday in September and on the first Monday in November.

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 2 6. In addition to the general terms of the district court in St. Louis County to be held at the county seat, general terms of the court are hereby established to be held in the city of Virginia, in that county, on the first ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in April, the first ~~Tuesday~~ *Wednesday* after the first Monday in September, and the fourth ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in November; in the village of Hibbing, in that county, the second Monday in February, the second Monday in May, and the second Monday in October, in each year; in the city of Ely, in that county, the third Monday in March and the ~~second~~ *third* Monday in October, in each year, for the trial, hearing and determination of all actions, civil and criminal, and with the same force and effect as though held at the county seat of said county; and all proceedings of whatsoever kind that can be heard and determined in the district court of this state, may be tried, heard and determined at the said city of Virginia, the said village of Hibbing, or the said city of Ely with the same force and effect as though heard and determined at the county seat of said county, except that all proceedings for the registration of title to real estate shall be tried at the county seat of said county as now provided by law, and all other actions to determine title to real estate shall be tried at the county seat, except that by written consent of all parties thereto any such action may be tried at said city of Virginia, at the village of Hibbing, or the city of Ely in accordance with such written consent; but no officer having in his custody any of the public records of St. Louis County shall be required to produce such record at the trial of any action not on trial at the county seat, save upon the order of the court providing for the production of such record and its immediate return to the officer producing it, upon its introduction as evidence in such cause. If the day specified for the commencement of any term herein falls on a legal holiday, said term shall commence on the first business day following said holiday.

Subd. 3 7. ~~Special terms of said district court shall also be held at the city of Virginia at least once in each month, and at the village of Hibbing at least once in each month, on such days and at such times as the court may designate by order, for the hearing of such matters as are usually held at special terms and at chambers in the district court, and the court may, by order, provide for holding special terms of court at the city of Ely at any time when in the judgment and discretion of the court it shall deem it expedient so to do, for the hearing of such matters as are usual~~

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

ly heard at special terms and at chambers, in the district court, and may in such order, if it deem it expedient, provide for the trial of issues of fact and law in cases where such action is to be tried by the court without a jury or a jury has been waived by the parties to the action, and such waiver has been filed with the clerk of court *Special terms shall be held at such times and places within the district as are specified by rules of the district court for such district.*

Subd. 4 8: No jury shall be summoned for service at the terms herein specified for Cook county or for the city of Ely, in St. Louis county, except upon order of the judge assigned to preside at such term *The petit jury for each term of the district court shall be summoned for the date and time specified in the special district court rules of said district.*

Sec. 2. *This act shall take effect on July 1, 1961.*

Approved April 20, 1961.

CHAPTER 681—H. F. No. 1570

[Not Coded]

An act relating to Carver county; excluding that county from the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 508.24, as amended, which permit the withdrawal of land from registration.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **Carver county; withdrawal of land from registrations.** The provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 508.24, as amended by Laws 1959, Chapter 418, Section 1, which relate to the withdrawal of land from registration, do not apply to Carver county.

Sec. 2. This act is effective when approved by a majority of the county board of Carver county and upon compliance with Laws 1959, Chapter 368.

Approved April 20, 1961.

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.